



  
**Marta Sobczak**  
web & print designer

I'm a *graphic designer* from Poland. I'm an IT graduate with a Ms degree in Computer Science (specialization multimedia and graphic design). I run my own Internet tack shop ([www.sklep.horses.pl](http://www.sklep.horses.pl)) which I designed and now do all the ads, newsletters etc for. Over the past 10 years I worked for both big and smaller companies such as L'Oreal, GOBE and others.

## Experience

graphic designer

*DCS Advertising Agency*

Szczecin, POLAND

Jun 2003 - Sep 2006

Owner / web designer

*MMS*

Szczecin

Jun 2003 - Present

Web designer and graphic designer

translator, dtp

*Cadmos Verlag (Germany)*

Brunsbek

Jan 2008 - Present

I have published with Cadmos 5 equine titles for Polish market.  
Translation, type setting, proof reading

Freelance designer

*L'Oreal / Lori Imbriale*

Jan 2006 - Nov 2006

Banners and web elements for L'Oreal site

---

Owner / Designer

*Sklep Horses.pl*

Szczecin

May 2007 - Present

Design and creation of [www.sklep.horses.pl](http://www.sklep.horses.pl). Web marketing, newsletters, banners, magazine ads etc.

## Education

Computer Science

*Technical University of Szczecin*

Szczecin, Poland

Oct 2001 - May 2006

Masters Degree in Computer Science (Digital Media)

---

CPE - Certificate of Proficiency in English

*Cambridge ESOL*

## Other achievements

*Equine Iridologist*

In 2006 I qualified as an certified equine iridologist with Ellen Collinson.